State of Florida

Purblic Serfice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 8, 2007
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

TO:

FROM: Ray E. Kennedy, Utilities System/Engineering Spec Supr - SES, Division of K,L
Competitive Markets & Enforcement

RE: Docket No. 070431-TX - Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7235 by
Credit Loans, Inc. d/b/a Lone Star State Telephone Co., effective July 17, 2007.

Please place the attached document in the file for Docket No. 070431-TX. If you have

any questions, please contact me at 413-6584.
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139 N. MAIN ST.
CONROE. TEXAS 77301
(936) 756-5338

September 21, 2007

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

ATTENTION: RAY KENNEDY

Re: Credit Loans, Inc., d/b/a Lone Star State Telephone Co.
Certificate No.: 7235

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

Please withdrawal my request for cancellation of CLEC certificate number 7235, for Credit
Loans, Inc., d/b/a Lone Star State Telephone Co..

I appreciate your help with this matter and apologize for any inconvenience this may have
caused.

If you need anything further, please contact me at the address or telephone numbers listed

above.

Sincerely, W
Lgjif/i'yl;%%ﬁller

Owner

CREDIT LOANS, INC.



